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1                       AGENDA
               PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-10-25

2                OCTOBER 25, 2023, 10:31 a.m.
ITEM                                         PAGE VOTE

3 1   Ratification of the minutes of the         11   11
    September 13, 2023, public meeting

4 2   Applications for initial casino key
    employee licenses:                         12   13

5      a) Olumuyiwa Akintolu                     12   13
     b) John Caposello, Jr.                    12   13

6      c) Avonna Chapman                         12   13
     d) Dominick G. Ciro                       12   13

7      e) Stephen A. Collazo                     12   13
     f) Angela L. Dase                         13   14

8      g) Kenyetta N. Fenton                     12   13
     h) Jonathan E. Julian                     12   13

9      i) Michael R. Lomazzo                     13   14
     j) Samira Mouhayar                        12   13

10      k) Margaret M. Nagle, a/k/a Margaret
        M. Bergan                              12   13

11      l) Guy Ohn                                12   13
     m) Marisol Romero-Norwood, a/k/a

12         Marisol Romero, Marisol Gonzalez       12   13
     n) Dominick A. Yacovelli II, a/k/a        12   13

13         Dominick A. Yacovelli, 2nd
    Applications for resubmitted casino key

14     employee licenses:
     a) Darlene Y. Abbruscato, a/k/a Darlene   15   17

15         Y. Miller
     b) Steven T. Carday                       15   17

16      c) Garry S. Dieudonne                     15   17
     d) Rhonda Y. Dubose                       15   17

17      e) Joseph Gianfelice                      15   17
     f) Michael J. Griggs                      15   17

18      g) Ramona Hamill, a/k/a Ramona            15   17
        DiFilippo

19      h) Nancy L. Hughes                        15   17
     i) Tammy M. Interlante                    15   17

20      j) Robert C. Jachetti                     15   17
     k) Mark A. Lemma                          15   17

21      l) Valerie R. Maffia, a/k/a Valerie R.    15   17
        Berger

22      m) Joseph J. Mangiaracina                 15   17
     n) Lauradeen R. Martin                    15   17

23      o) Daniel M. McFadden                     17   18
24      p) Ryan M. Metcalf                        15   17

25
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ITEM                                        PAGE  VOTE
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    employee licenses continued:
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    aa) Denelle M. Washington, a/k/a          15   17

10         Denelle M. Bordonaro, Denelle M.
        Bordonaron

11  4  Approvals through Delegation of           20
    Authority between September 1, 2023,

12     and September 30, 2023, pursuant to
    Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B

13  5  Request for inactivation of casino key    21   23
    employee licenses:

14     a) Charles F. Berdinis
    b) Vincent J. Bombara

15     c) Thomas P. Burke
    d) Dean D. Caratola

16     e) Rajubhai A. Patel
    f) Joann Sullivan, a/k/a Joanne

17        Sullivan, Joanne Worton, Joanne Shea
 6  Consideration of the lapse of casino      23   25

18     key employee licenses:
     a) Anita S. Branca

19      b) Jordan D. Deifik
     c) Excelman A. Francis

20      d) Jeffrey E. Hartmann
     e) Christopher D. Rippy

21      f) Donald G. Rogalski
     g) Federico B. Silie-Reyes

22      h) Francis X. Sweeney
     i) Bernadette C. Wilson, a/k/a

23         Bernadette C. Adams

24
25



www.rosenbergandassociates.com
ROSENBERG & ASSOCIATES, INC.        (800) 662-6878

6

1 CONTINUED           AGENDA
2               PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-10-25

              OCTOBER 25, 2023, 10:31 a.m.
3 ITEM                                         PAGE VOTE

 7  Consideration of the initial application   25   27
4     of Leah Calabrese for a casino key

    employee license (DKT 23-0043-CK)
5  8  Consideration of the initial application   27   29

    of Steven Marazita for a casino key
6     employee license (DKT 23-0049-CK)

 9  Consideration of the initial application   30   32
7     of Darren Guarino for a casino key

    employee license (DKT 23-0047-CK)
8 10  Consideration of the petition of Celina    32   34

    Juarez to withdraw her initial
9     application for a casino key employee

    licensed (DKT 23-0057-OT)
10 11  Consideration of the petition of Thomas    34   37

    Marta to withdraw his initial
11     application for a casino key employee

    licensed (DKT 23-0058-OT)
12 12  Consideration of the petition of Damaris   37   39

    Rodriquez to withdraw his initial
13     application for a casino key employee

    licensed (DKT 23-0059-OT)
14 13  Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City        39  43

    Corp., for the issuance of a temporary
15     casino key employee license to Patrick

    E. Sterr pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e; and
16     to permit him to assume the duties and

    exercise the powers of Director of Food
17     and Beverage pending plenary

    qualification (PRN 2712304)
18 14  Consideration of the initial casino key    51   54

    employee licensure and plenary
19     qualification of Peter A. Brattander to

    serve as Vice President, Food and
20     Beverage for Boardwalk 1000, LLC

15  Consideration of the plenary
21     qualification of Richard J. Carretta to

    serve as a member of the Audit and
22     Compliance Committees of AC Ocean Walk,

    LLC
23
24
25

7

1 CONTINUED              AGENDA
               PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-10-25

2                OCTOBER 25, 2023, 10:31 a.m.
ITEM                                         PAGE VOTE

3 16  Petition of MGM Resorts International      57   59
    requesting permission for Steven Zanella

4     to assume the duties and exercise the
    powers of President of MGM Resorts

5     International Operations pending plenary
    qualification (PRN 2852301)

6 17  Petition of AC Ocean Walk, LLC,            60   63
    requesting permission for Patricia M.

7     DiFlorio to assume the duties and
    exercise the powers of a member of the

8     Audit and Compliance Committees pending
    plenary qualification (PRN 2902302)

9 18  Petition of Caesars Entertainment, Inc.,   43   47
    and Caesars Interactive Entertainment

10     New Jersey, LLC, for the issuance of a
    temporary casino key employee license to

11     Roman Rubas pursuant to NJSA 5:12:89(e);
    and to permit him to assume the duties

12     and exercise the powers of Director of
    I-Gaming Compliance pending plenary

13     qualification (PRN 2902303)
19  Petition of Harrah's Atlantic City         47   51

14     Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk
    Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic

15     City Corp., for the issuance of a
    temporary casino key employee license to

16     Nicholas Capriotti pursuant to NJSA
    5:12-89(e); with a multi-casino

17     endorsement and to permit him to assume
    the duties and exercise the powers of

18     Vice President Finance, Regional,
    pending plenary qualification (PRN

19     2902304)
    PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

20                             Franklin Johnson   63

21
22
23
24
25
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1               (Public Meeting 23-10-23 was commenced
2        at 10:31 a.m.)
3               MR. NANCE:  Good morning.  I'd like to
4        read an opening statement:
5               This is to advise the general public
6        that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the
7        public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.
8        Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey
9        Casino Control Commission on December 7th,

10        2022, filed with the Secretary of State at the
11        State House in Trenton a notice of this
12        meeting.
13               On August 16th, 2023, copies were mailed
14        to subscribers.
15               The use of cell phones in the public
16        meeting room while the Commission is in session
17        is prohibited.
18               Any member of the public who wish to
19        address the Commission will be given the
20        opportunity to do so before the Commission
21        adjourns for the day.
22               Please stand for the Pledge of
23        Allegiance.
24               (The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.)
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Good morning.

9

1               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Good morning.
2               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Morning.
3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Welcome everyone who is
4        joining us in person and remotely today.
5               Meeting participants who wish to do so
6        can continue to address the Commission through
7        remote technology.  We are also permitting
8        in-person participation.  The public meeting
9        room is therefore open and appropriate health

10        measures are being taken.  We will, however,
11        continue to stream our public meetings.
12               The public is able to listen through
13        access provided on the Commission website as
14        well as through our YouTube channel.
15               We will accept public comments via
16        e-mail.  Public comments can be sent to
17        public.comments@ccc.nj.gov.  I will repeat
18        that.  Public comments can be sent to
19        public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at
20        any time throughout the meeting, ending at the
21        time of adjournment.
22               This meeting is being transcribed as
23        well as recorded, and minutes will be available
24        on our website in due course.
25               To meeting participant callers, I ask
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1
2        that you follow the instructions provided with
3        the web link or audio call-in code and place
4        your phones on mute until your matter is
5        called.
6               Also, when your matter is called, please
7        turn on your camera and identify yourself
8        before speaking.
9               Thank you.

10               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Good morning, Mr.
11        Chairman.
12               With your permission, when I call your
13        name, please answer for the roll please.
14               Commissioner Mollinaux?
15               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Present.
16               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?
17               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Present.
18               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Present.
20               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
21               Matters discussed in closed session this
22        morning included employee key license
23        application matters, approval of the closed-
24        session minutes of the September 13, 2023.
25               And approval of the hiring of David

11

1        ITEM NO. 1

2        Padula Sanchez as IT Network Specialist, MIS

3        Application Analyst II, in the IT Unit,

4        Division of Regulatory Affairs.

5               The first matter for your consideration

6        is approval of the minutes of the September 13,

7        2023, public meeting portion.

8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

9        for counsel or corrections?

10               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

11               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

13        motion?

14               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

15        to ratify the minutes of the September 13th,

16        2023, meeting.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

18               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

19        I second the motion.

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

21               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

22               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

24        favor, say aye?

25               (Ayes.)

12

1        ITEM NO. 2
2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
3               (No response.)
4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
5               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
6               Item No. 2 are applications for initial
7        casino key employee licenses.  They include --
8        and bear with me for some of these names
9        please:  Olumuyiwa Akintolu, John Caposello,

10        Jr., Avonna Chapman, Dominick G. Ciro, Stephen
11        A. Collazo, Angela L. Dase, Kenyetta N. Fenton,
12        Jonathan E. Julian, Michael R. Lomazzo, Samira
13        Mouhayar, Margaret M. Nagle, also known as
14        Margaret M. Bergan, Guy Ohn, Marisol
15        Romero-Norwood, also known as Marisol Romero,
16        also known as Marisol Gonzalez, Dominick A.
17        Yacovelli, II, also known as Dominick A.
18        Yacovelli, 2nd.
19               With respect to 12 of those matters,
20        excluding Kenyetta Fenton and Samira Mouhayar,
21        the Division has reviewed, raises no objection
22        to the casino licensure of those individuals.
23               Commission staff has also reviewed and
24        recommend that those initial casino key
25        employee licenses be granted with the exclusion

13

1        ITEM NO. 2

2        of the two that I named.

3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

4        regarding any of these matters?

5               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

6               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

8        motion?

9               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

10        to grant the 12 initial casino key employee

11        licenses.

12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

13               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

14        I second the motion.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

18        favor, say aye?

19               (Ayes.)

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

21               (No response.)

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

23               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.

24               With respect to Kenyetta N. Fenton and

25        Samira Mouhayar, an objection has been raised
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1        ITEM NO. 2

2        on the part of the Division.  Commission staff

3        has reviewed as well, and recommend that those

4        two matters be reviewed -- be remanded to the

5        contested case process.

6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

7        of counsel regarding these matters?

8               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

9               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

11        motion?

12               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

13        to remand for a hearing the two initial casino

14        key employee license applications.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

17        I second the motion.

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

19               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

20               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

22        favor, say aye?

23               (Ayes.)

24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

25               (No response.)
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1        ITEM NO. 3
2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
3               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
4               Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted
5        casino key employee licenses and/or
6        qualification.  And they include the following:
7               Darlene Y. Abbruscato, also known as
8        Darlene Y. Miller, Steven T. Carday, Garry S.
9        Dieudonne, Rhonda Y. Dubose, Joseph Gianfelice,

10        Michael J. Griggs, Ramona Hamill, also known as
11        Ramona DiFlippo, Nancy L. Hughes, Tammy
12        Interlante, also known as Tammy M. Bergeron,
13        Robert C. Jachetti, Mark A. Lemma, Valerie R.
14        Maffia, also known as Valerie R. Berger, Joseph
15        J. Mangiaracina, Lauradeen R. Martin, Daniel M.
16        McFadden, Ryan M. Metcalf, Natasha J. North,
17        Laura L. Palazzo, Johathan Rios, John P.
18        Roskoph, Richard M. Saccoccia, Michael K.
19        Sampson, Evonya D. Simmons, Albert R.
20        Staffieri, Jr., Marjorie L. Tomasic, also known
21        as Marjorie L. Duncan, Darren J. Tomlinson,
22        Denelle M. Washington, also known as Denelle M.
23        Bordonaro, also known as Denelle M. Bordonaron.
24               With respect to 25 of those matters --
25        and we will call Daniel McFadden and Michael

16

1        ITEM NO. 3

2        Sampson separately for separate individual

3        votes with respect to those two key qualifiers,

4        Division has reviewed each of the

5        resubmissions.  Commission staff has also

6        independently reviewed and recommend that those

7        resubmitted casino key employee licenses be

8        granted.

9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

10        regarding any of these matters?

11               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

12               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

14        motion?

15               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

16        to grant the 25 resubmitted casino key employee

17        licenses.

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

19               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

20        I second the motion.

21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

22               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

23               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

25        favor, say aye?

17

1        ITEM NO. 3

2               (Ayes.)

3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

4               (No response.)

5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

6               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.

7               With respect to 3o, Daniel M. McFadden

8        as Vice President of Finance for Ocean Walk,

9        LLC, his resubmission application has been

10        reviewed as well for qualification and key

11        licensure.

12               Reviewed as well and recommend that that

13        resubmitted application and qualification be

14        approved.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

16        regarding this matter?

17               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

18               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

20        motion?

21               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

22        to grant resubmitted key license and

23        qualification.

24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

25               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,
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1        ITEM NO. 3

2        I second the motion.

3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

4               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call

6        vote?

7               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner

8        Mollineaux?

9               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.

10               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?

11               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.

12               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.

14               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  3v, Michael K. Sampson

15        as General Manager, HR Atlantic City, LLC, and

16        Boardwalk 1000, LLC.

17               Again has been reviewed.  This includes,

18        in addition to qualification, multi-casino

19        endorsement with respect to the two entities,

20        HR Atlantic City, LLC, and Boardwalk 1000, LLC.

21               And both the Division and Commission

22        staff recommend that that requalification and

23        resubmitted key with MCE endorsement be

24        granted.

25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

19

1        ITEM NO. 3

2        regarding this matter?

3               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

4               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

6        motion?

7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

8        to grant the resubmitted key license with a

9        multi-casino endorsement and qualification.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

11               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

12        I second the motion.

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

14               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

15               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call

17        vote?

18               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner

19        Mollineaux?

20               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.

21               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?

22               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.

23               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chair Plousis?

24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.

25               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.

20

1        ITEM NO. 4
2               Item No. 4 are approvals through
3        Delegation of Authority between September 1,
4        2023, and September 30, 2023, pursuant to
5        Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B.
6               Licensing Manager Patrick Ealer will
7        review those matters with you.
8               For the record, however, no action is
9        required by the Commission at this time.

10               MR. EALER:  Good morning, Chairman and
11        Commissioners.  I am Patrick Ealer, Manager of
12        the Licensing and Financial Evaluation Unit
13        appearing on behalf of Commission.
14               Between September 1st and September
15        30th, 2023, the staff of the Commission's
16        Regulatory Affairs Division granted the
17        following approvals via its Delegated
18        Authority:
19               On September 1st, 2023, a temporary
20        casino key employee license was granted to Juan
21        Alvarado, Jr., for a dual-rate security manager
22        and security supervisor position at Bally's
23        Atlantic City.
24               On September 19th, 2023, temporary
25        casino key employee license was granted to

21

1        ITEM NO. 5
2        Stephen A. Collazo for a dual-rate security
3        supervisor and security shift manager position
4        at Ocean Casino.
5               And on September 28th, 2023, a temporary
6        casino key employee license was granted to
7        Michael J. Santangelo, Jr., for a dual-rate
8        sportsbook ticket writer and sportsbook ticket
9        writer supervisor position at Ocean Casino.

10               This memorializes the noted approvals
11        that were granted by the Commission Regulation
12        Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this
13        period.
14               No further action is required.
15               Thank you.
16               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Agenda Item No. 5 is
17        request for inactivation of casino key employee
18        licenses.
19               Again Licensing Manager Patrick Ealer
20        will review those matters for your
21        consideration.
22               MR. EALER:  In lieu of filing a casino
23        key employee license review application, the
24        following six individuals have requested to be
25        placed on the casino key employee license
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2        approved inactive list:  Charles F. Berdinis,

3        Vincent J. Bombara, Thomas P. Burke, Dean D.

4        Caratola, Rajubhai A. Patel, and Joann

5        Sullivan, also known as Joanne Worton and Joann

6        Shea.

7               If the requests are granted, each

8        individual may remain on the approved inactive

9        list for a period of up to five years.

10               Commission staff has reviewed these

11        requests and recommend that you grant the

12        requested relief.

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

14        on any of these matters?

15               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

18        motion?

19               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

20        to grant the requested relief and order that

21        the six casino key employee licenses be

22        inactivated.

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

24               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

25        I second the motion.

23

1        ITEM NO. 6
2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
3               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.
4               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
6        favor, say aye?
7               (Ayes.)
8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
9               (No response.)

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
11               MR. EALER:  Thank you.
12               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 6 is
13        consideration of the lapsing of casino key
14        employee licenses.
15               Again, Patrick Ealer will review those
16        with you.
17               MR. EALER:  At this time the following
18        nine individuals are up for your consideration
19        to lapse their casino key employee license:
20        Anita S. Branca, also known as Anita S. Dase,
21        Jeffrey E. Hartmann, Jordan D. Deifik, Excelman
22        A. Francis, Christopher D. Rippy, Donald G.
23        Rogalski, Federico B. Silie-Reyes, Francis X.
24        Sweeney, and Bernadette C. Wilson, also known
25        as Bernadette C. Adams.
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2               In each of these cases the casino key

3        employee license review application filing

4        deadline has passed, and the individual has not

5        filed a casino key employee license review

6        application nor requested to be placed on the

7        casino key employee license approved inactive

8        list.

9               Based on these facts, the Commission

10        recommends that the license of each of these

11        individuals be deemed to have lapsed.

12               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

13        on any of these matters?

14               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

15               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

17        motion?

18               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

19        to find that the nine casino key employee

20        licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f)

21        of the regulations.

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

23               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

24        I second the motion.

25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
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2               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.
3               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.
4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
5        favor, say aye?
6               (Ayes.)
7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
8               (No response.)
9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

10               MR. EALER:  Thank you.
11               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 7 is
12        consideration of the initial application of
13        Leah Calabrese for a casino key employee
14        license.
15               Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will
16        address that matter with you.
17               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Good morning, Chairman
18        and Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
19        Counsel, appearing for the Commission.
20               Before you is a stipulation of
21        settlement for the initial application of Leah
22        Calabrese for her casino key employee license.
23               If approved, her license will be valid
24        through October of 2028.
25               You have staff's memo and recommendation
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2        for this matter.

3               Miss Calabrese was notified of today's

4        proceedings.

5               And I would ask counsel for the Division

6        to enter their appearance and proceed.

7               MS. FIETKIEWICZ:  Good morning, Chairman

8        and Commissioners.  Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy

9        Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of

10        Gaming Enforcement.

11               The Division has nothing further on this

12        matter and respectfully requests that the

13        stipulation be approved as submitted.

14               Thank you.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  And for the record, the

16        Applicant is not here to speak?

17               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.

19               Are there any questions for counsel?

20               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

21               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

23        motion?

24               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I

25        mover to approve the stipulation of settlement
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2        between the Division and Applicant and grant

3        the initial application of Leah Calabrese for a

4        casino key employee license subject to

5        compliance with the terms and conditions as

6        provided for in the stipulation.

7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

8               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

9        I second the motion.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

11               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

12               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

14        favor, say aye?

15               (Ayes.)

16               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

17               (No response.)

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

19               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.

20               Item No. 8 is consideration of the

21        initial application of Steven Marazita for a

22        casino key employee license.

23               Again we have Senior Counsel Teresa

24        Pimpinelli to review that with you.

25               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Hello again, Chairman,
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2        Commissioners.  Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
3        Counsel, appearing for the Commission.
4               Before you is the stipulation of
5        settlement for the initial application of
6        Steven Marazita for his casino key employee
7        license.  If approved, his license will be
8        valid through October of 2028.
9               Mr. Marazita was notified of today's

10        proceedings.
11               You have staff's memo and recommendation
12        for this matter.
13               I would ask counsel for the Division to
14        enter their appearance and proceed.
15               MS. FIETKIEWICZ:  Chairman and
16        Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
17        Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
18        Gaming Enforcement.
19               The Division has nothing further on this
20        matter and respectfully requests that the
21        stipulation be approved as submitted.
22               Thank you.
23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Again for the record,
24        the Applicant is not present?
25               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.
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2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

3        for counsel?

4               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

5               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

7        motion?

8               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

9        to approve the stipulation of settlement

10        between the Division and Applicant and grant

11        the initial application of Steven Marazita for

12        a casino key employee license subject to

13        compliance with the terms and conditions as

14        provided for in the stipulation.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

17        I second the motion.

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

19               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

20               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

22        favor, say aye?

23               (Ayes.)

24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

25               (No response.)



www.rosenbergandassociates.com
ROSENBERG & ASSOCIATES, INC.        (800) 662-6878

30

1        ITEM NO. 9
2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
3               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
4               Item No. 9 is the consideration of the
5        initial application of Darren Guarino for a
6        casino key employee license.
7               Again Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
8        address it.
9               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and

10        Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
11        Counsel, appearing again for the Commission.
12               Before you is an a final stipulation of
13        settlement for today.  For the initial
14        application of Darren Guarino for his casino
15        key employee license.  If approved, his license
16        will be valid through October of 2028.
17               You have staff's memo and recommendation
18        for this matter.
19               Mr. Guarino was notified of today's
20        proceedings.
21               I would just ask counsel for the
22        Division to enter their appearance and proceed.
23               MS. FIETKIEWICZ:  Chairman and
24        Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
25        Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
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2        Gaming Enforcement.

3               The Division has nothing further on this

4        matter and respectfully requests that the

5        stipulation be approved as submitted.

6               Thank you.

7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Again for the record,

8        the Applicant is not present?

9               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

11        for counsel?

12               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

13               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

15        motion?

16               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

17        to approve the stipulation of settlement

18        between the Division and Applicant and grant

19        the initial application of Darren Guarino for a

20        casino key employee license subject to

21        compliance with the terms and conditions as

22        provided for in the stipulation.

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

24               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

25        I second the motion.
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2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
3               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.
4               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
6        favor, say aye?
7               (Ayes.)
8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
9               (No response.)

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
11               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
12               Item No. 10 is consideration of the
13        petition of Celina Juarez to withdraw her
14        initial application for a casino key employee
15        license.
16               Again Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
17        address that matter with you.
18               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and
19        Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
20        Counsel, appearing for the Commission.
21               For your consideration is the request of
22        Celina Juarez to withdraw her pending initial
23        application for a casino key employee license.
24               You have staff's memo and recommendation
25        for this matter.

33

1        ITEM NO. 10
2               Miss Juarez was notified of today's
3        proceedings.
4               I would just ask the counsel for the
5        Division to enter their appearance and proceed.
6               MS. FIETKIEWICZ:  Chairman and
7        Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
8        Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
9        Gaming Enforcement.

10               On September 7th, 2023, the Division
11        filed a letter of no objection to Celina
12        Juarez's request to withdraw their application
13        for casino key employee licensure subject to
14        the conditions and reasons detailed in the
15        Division's letter.
16               Thank you.
17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Again for the record,
18        the Applicant is not here?
19               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.
20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.  Are there any
21        questions for counsel?
22               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.
23               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.
24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a
25        motion?
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2               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

3        to grant the requested relief and order that

4        the initial application for Celina Juarez for

5        the casino key employee license be withdrawn

6        subject to the condition that Miss Juarez may

7        not apply or hold a casino key employee license

8        for a period ever one year from the date of the

9        order.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

11               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

12        I second the motion.

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

14               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

16        favor, say aye?

17               (Ayes.)

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

19               (No response.)

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

21               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 11 is

22        consideration of the petition of Thomas Marta

23        to withdraw his initial application for a

24        casino key employee license.

25               Again Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
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2        review that matter with you.
3               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and
4        Commissioners, Teresa yeah Pimpinelli, Senior
5        Counsel, appearing again for the Commission.
6               For your consideration is a second
7        request.  This time from Thomas Marta seeking
8        to withdraw his pending application for a
9        casino key employee license.

10               You have staff's memo and recommendation
11        on this matter.
12               Mr. Marta was notified of today's
13        proceedings.
14               And I would just ask counsel for the
15        Division to enter their appearance and proceed.
16               MS. FIETKIEWICZ:  Chairman and
17        Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
18        Attorney General, on behalf of Division of
19        Gaming Enforcement.
20               On September 7th, 2023, the Division
21        filed a letter of no objection to Thomas
22        Marta's request to withdraw their application
23        for casino key employee licensure subject to
24        the conditions and reasons detailed in the
25        Division's letter.
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2               Thank you.

3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Again for the record,

4        the Applicant is not here?

5               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.

6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

7        for counsel?

8               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

9               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

11        motion?

12               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

13        to grant the requested relief and order that

14        the initial application of Thomas Marta for a

15        casino key employee license be withdrawn

16        subject to the condition that Mr. Marta may not

17        apply for or hold a casino key employee license

18        for a period of one year from the date of the

19        order.

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

21               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

22        I second the motion.

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

24               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

25               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.
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2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in
3        favor, say aye?
4               (Ayes.)
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?
6               (No response.)
7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.
8               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Okay.  Item No. 12 is
9        the consideration of the petition of Darmaris

10        Rodriquez to withdraw his initial application
11        for a casino key employee license.
12               Again Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
13        review that with you.
14               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman,
15        Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
16        Counsel, appearing for my final matter today
17        before you.
18               For your consideration is the request of
19        Damaris Rodriquez to withdraw her pending
20        initial application for a casino key employee
21        license.
22               You have staff's memo and recommendation
23        for this matter.
24               Ms. Rodriquez was notified of today's
25        proceedings.
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2               And I would just ask counsel for the

3        Division to enter their appearance and proceed.

4               MS. FIETKIEWICZ:  Chairman and

5        Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy

6        Attorney General, on behalf of Division of

7        Gaming Enforcement.

8               On September 7th, 2023, the Division

9        filed a letter of no objection to Darmaris

10        Rodriquez's request to withdraw their

11        application for a casino key employee licensure

12        subject to conditions and reasons detailed in

13        the Division's letter.

14               Thank you.

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Again for the record,

16        the Applicant is not here?

17               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Correct.

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

19        for counsel?

20               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

21               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

23        motion?

24               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

25        to grant the requested relief and order that
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2        the initial application of Darmaris Rodriquez

3        for a casino key employee license be withdrawn

4        subject to the condition that Ms. Rodriquez may

5        not apply for or hold a casino key employee

6        license for a period of one year from the date

7        of the order.

8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

9               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

10        I second the motion.

11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

12               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

13               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

14               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, all in

15        favor, say aye?

16               (Ayes.)

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Opposed?

18               (No response.)

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Ayes have it.

20               MS. PIMPINELLI:  Thank you.

21               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.

22               Item No. 13 is the petition of Tropicana

23        Atlantic City Corp. for the issuance of a

24        temporary casino key employee license to

25        Patrick E. Sterr pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and
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2        to permit him to assume the duties and exercise
3        the powers of Director of Food and Beverage
4        pending plenary qualification.
5               This matter was initiated by a petition,
6        PRN 2712304, dated September 27, 2023, seeking
7        the relief requested as I identified for the
8        agenda.
9               We do have counsel both for Tropicana

10        Atlantic City Corp. and for the Division
11        present.
12               And with your permission, Mr. Chairman,
13        I ask that they enter their appearance and
14        address the Commission directly.
15               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Good morning.
16               MS. SACCO:  Good morning, Chairman,
17        Commissioners, Bess Sacco, Vice President,
18        Chief Counsel, Regional Operations, Caesars
19        Entertainment.
20               The petition before you is Tropicana
21        Atlantic City Corp. for the temporary casino
22        key licensure and temporary qualification of
23        Patrick Sterr so that he can assume the duties
24        and exercise the powers of Director of Food and
25        Beverage for Tropicana Atlantic City.
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2               Currently Mr. Sterr oversees our fine
3        dining operations, and he has been promoted to
4        Director of Food and Beverage to oversee the
5        food and beverage operations for Tropicana
6        Atlantic City.
7               I have reviewed the resolution, the
8        proposed resolution.  Unless the Commission has
9        any questions, I would respectfully request

10        that the resolution be approved.
11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.
12               MS. SACCO:  Thank you.
13               MR. MARTIN:  Good morning, Chairman and
14        Commissioners.  Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney
15        General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming
16        Enforcement.
17               On October 10th, 2023, the Division
18        filed an e-mail response not objecting to the
19        issuance of a temporary casino key employee
20        license and temporary qualification for Patrick
21        Sterr to assume the duties and perform the
22        functions of Director of Food and Beverage for
23        Tropicana Atlantic City Corp.
24               We have also reviewed the draft
25        resolution and have no objection to it.
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2               Thank you.

3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

4        for counsel?

5               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

6               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there

8        is motion?

9               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

10        to approve the petition and issue a temporary

11        casino key employee license to Patrick E.

12        Sterr, pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and permit him

13        to assume the duties and exercise the powers of

14        Director of Food and Beverage for Tropicana

15        Atlantic City Corp. pending plenary

16        qualification in accordance with the conditions

17        contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC

18        13:69C-2.6.

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

20               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

21        I second the motion.

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

23               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

24               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call
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2        vote?
3               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner
4        Mollineaux?
5               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.
6               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?
7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.
8               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chair Plousis?
9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.

10               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
11               Mr. Chairman, with your permission --
12        excuse me.  With your permission and in
13        recognition of several matters by the same
14        counsel, can we skip to Agenda Item No. 18?
15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
16               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Which is the petition
17        of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., and Caesars
18        Interactive Entertainment, New Jersey, LLC, for
19        the issuance of a temporary casino key employee
20        license to Roman Rubas pursuant to NJSA 12:89e
21        and to permit him to assume the duties and
22        exercise the powers of Director of I-Gaming
23        Compliance pending plenary qualification.
24               This matter was initiated by a petition,
25        PRN 2902303, dated October 17, 2023, seeking
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2        the temporary key licensure and temporary
3        qualification of Mr. Robas -- Rubas, for the
4        position identified.
5               Again we have counsel present for both.
6        And with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would
7        ask that they again enter their appearance and
8        address the matter directly.
9               MS. SACCO:  Good morning again, Chairman

10        and Commissioners.  Bess Sacco, Vice President,
11        Chief Counsel, Regional Operations Caesars
12        Entertainment.
13               The petition before you is by Caesars
14        Entertainment and Caesars Interactive
15        Entertainment New Jersey for the temporary
16        casino key employee licensure of Roman Rubas
17        and also for him to be approved to assume the
18        duties and exercise the powers of Director of
19        I-Gaming Compliance for Caesars Interactive
20        Entertainment New Jersey, which is CIENJ for
21        short.
22               This is our online gaming compliance
23        division which Mr. Rubas has been hired to be
24        the Director of I-Gaming Compliance.
25               The internet gaming managers who are the
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2        mandatory internet gaming managers for CIENJ
3        will report to Mr. Rubas.  Mr. Rubas is a
4        resident of New Jersey.
5               I would -- I have reviewed the
6        resolution.  I have no objection, and I would
7        respectfully request that Mr. Rubas be approved
8        for his temporary casino key employee licensure
9        and temporary qualification.

10               Thank you.
11               MR. MARTIN:  Good morning again,
12        Chairman and Commissioners.  Conor Martin,
13        Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the
14        Division of Gaming Enforcement.
15               On October 20th, the Division filed an
16        e-mail response not objecting to the issuance
17        of a temporary casino key employee license and
18        qualification for Roman Rubas to assume the
19        duties and perform the functions of Director of
20        Internet Gaming Compliance for Caesars
21        Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC.
22               We have reviewed the draft resolution
23        and have no objection to it.
24               Thank you.
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
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2        for counsel?

3               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

4               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

6        motion?

7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

8        to approve the petition and issue a temporary

9        casino key employee license to Roman Rubas

10        pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e and permit him to

11        assume the duties and exercise the powers of

12        Director of I-Gaming Compliance for Caesars

13        Interactive Entertainment for New Jersey, LLC,

14        pending plenary qualification in accordance

15        with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1

16        and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

18               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

19        I second the motion.

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

21               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

22               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call

24        vote?

25               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner

47

1        ITEM NO. 19
2        Mollineaux?
3               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.
4               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?
5               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.
6               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chair Plousis?
7               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
8               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
9               Item No. 19 is the petition of Harrah's

10        Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk
11        Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp.
12        for the issuance of a temporary casino key
13        employee license to Nicholas Capriotti,
14        pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89e with a multi-casino
15        endorsement and to permit him to assume the
16        duties and exercise the powers of Vice
17        President, Finance Regional pending plenary
18        qualification.
19               And this matter was initiated by a
20        petition, PRN 2902304, dated October 17, 2023,
21        seeking, as indicated, the temporary casino key
22        employee licensure and temporary qualification
23        of Nicholas Capriotti to assume the position
24        identified.
25               Again we have counsel present, and with
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2        your permission, I would ask that they for the
3        last time enter their appearance and address
4        the Commission directly.
5               MS. SACCO:  For the last time, good
6        morning.
7               (Laughter.)
8               MS. SACCO:  Bess Sacco, Vice President,
9        Chief Counsel, Regional Operations, Caesars

10        Entertainment.
11               Again, this is the petition of the three
12        Atlantic City Caesars Entertainment properties
13        for the temporary casino key employee licensure
14        of Nicholas Capriotti with a multi-casino
15        endorsement and also for approval for him to
16        assume the duties and exercise the powers of
17        Vice President of Finance Regional.
18               Mr. Capriotti currently is Vice
19        President of Harrah's.  And he has been --
20        promoted -- Harrah's Philadelphia, and he has
21        been promoted.  He's a New Jersey resident.
22        He's been promoted to Vice President of
23        Finance, which is a regional position for all
24        three Atlantic City Caesars Entertainment
25        properties.
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2               I have reviewed the resolution.  I have
3        no objection.  And I would respectfully request
4        that the resolution be approved.
5               Thank you.
6               MR. MARTIN:  Good morning for the final
7        time, Chairman and Commissioners, Connor
8        Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of
9        Division of Gaming Enforcement.

10               On October 18th, the Division filed an
11        e-mail response not objecting to the issuance
12        of a temporary casino key employee license with
13        a multi-casino endorsement and temporary
14        qualification for Nicholas Capriotti to assume
15        the duties and perform the functions of Vice
16        President, Finance Regional for Boardwalk
17        Regency, LLC, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating
18        Company, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp.
19               We have reviewed the draft resolution
20        and have no objection to it.
21               Thank you.
22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
23        for counsel?
24               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.
25               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.
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2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  I just want to note, I'm

3        glad he's a New Jersey resident.

4               Is there a motion?

5               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

6        to approve the joint petition and issue a

7        temporary casino key employee license to

8        Nicholas Capriotti pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89b(4)

9        and NJSA 5:12-89e, and NJAC 19:41A-5.3 and with

10        a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA

11        5:12-91.1 and permit him to assume the duties

12        and exercise the powers of Vice President of

13        Finance, Regional for Harrah's Atlantic City

14        Operating Company LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC,

15        and Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., pending

16        plenary qualification in accordance with the

17        conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC

18        13:69C-2.6.

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

20               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

21        I second the motion.

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

23               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call

25        vote?

51

1        ITEM NO. 14
2               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner
3        Mollineaux?
4               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.
5               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?
6               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.
7               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
9               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thanks.

10               MS. SACCO:  Thank you.
11               MR. MARTIN:  Thank you.
12               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  You're welcome.
13               Returning to Item No. 14 is the
14        consideration of the initial casino key
15        employee licensure and plenary qualification of
16        Peter A. Brattander to serve as Vice President
17        Food and Beverage for Boardwalk 1000, LLC.
18               This application was initiated by
19        e-petition, PRN 0692301, dated March 8, 2023,
20        seeking Peter Brattander's temporary
21        qualification and temporary casino key employee
22        licensure.
23               You considered that application at your
24        April 12, 2023, meeting which was granted and
25        reflected in Resolution 23-04-12-13.
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2               Before you now is the initial casino key

3        employee licensure and plenary qualification --

4        temporary casino key employee licensure and

5        plenary qualification of Peter Brattander.

6               We do have counsel via Zoom for the

7        licensee, and we have Division counsel present.

8        And with your permission, I would ask that they

9        each respectively enter their appearance and

10        address the Commission directly.

11               MS. HORNER:  Good morning, Chairman and

12        Commissioners.  Nannette L. Horner on behalf of

13        Boardwalk 1000, LLC.

14               I have reviewed the draft resolution and

15        respectfully request that you approve such

16        resolution.

17               MR. HOLLANDER:  Good morning, Chairman

18        and Commissioners.  Deputy Attorney General

19        Jordan Hollander on behalf of the Division of

20        Gaming Enforcement.

21               You have the Division's report dated

22        October 13, 2023, recommending the plenary

23        casino ley employee licensure and qualification

24        of Mr. Brattander.

25               The Division has also reviewed the draft
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2        resolution and has no objections.

3               Thank you.

4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

5        for counsel?

6               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

7               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

9        motion?

10               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

11        to approve -- pardon me.  Excuse me.  I move to

12        adopt a draft resolution and:  A, grant an

13        initial casino key employee license to Peter A.

14        Brattander pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89b; and, B,

15        find Peter A. Brattander qualified to serve as

16        Vice President of Food and Beverage for

17        Boardwalk 1000, LLC, in accordance with NJSA

18        5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

20               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

21        I second the motion.

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

23               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

24               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call
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2        vote?
3               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner
4        Mollineaux?
5               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.
6               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?
7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.
8               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.

10               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 15 is
11        consideration of the plenary qualification of
12        Richard J. Carretta to serve as a member of the
13        Audit and Compliance Committees of AC Ocean
14        Walk, LLC.
15               This matter was originally initiated by
16        Petition PRN 0872302 dated March 27, 2023,
17        seeking the temporary qualification of Richard
18        Carretta to serve as a member of the Audit and
19        Compliance Committees of AC Ocean.
20               You considered the matter at your April
21        12, 2023, meeting and granted temporary
22        qualification as reflected in Resolution
23        23-04-12-15.  Before you now is the plenary
24        qualification of Richard Carretta.
25               We do have counsel present for the
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2        licensee via Zoom as well as Division counsel
3        present in person.  And again with your
4        permission, Mr. Chairman, I ask that they enter
5        their appearances and address the Commission.
6               MR. MUSKETT:  Good morning, Chairman
7        Plousis, Vice Chair Cooper, and Commissioner
8        Mollineaux.  I'm Joseph Muskett, Senior Vice
9        President and General Counsel for Ocean Resort

10        appearing on behalf of Richard J. Carretta.
11               I reviewed the resolution concerning Mr.
12        Carretta.  With that being understood, I have
13        no objection to form and substance to the
14        resolution, and I respectfully ask on behalf of
15        Ocean Casino Resort and Mr. Carretta that the
16        resolution be approved as written.
17               Thank you for the consideration.
18               MS. FERTAKOS:  Good morning, Chairman
19        and Commissioners.  Ellen Fertakos, Deputy
20        Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of
21        Gaming Enforcement.
22               The Division submitted its report dated
23        October 16th, recommending the plenary
24        qualification of Richard Carretta to serve on
25        the Audit and Compliance Committees.
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2               The Division has also reviewed the draft

3        resolution and has no objections.

4               Thank you.

5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

6        for counsel?

7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

8               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

10        motion?

11               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

12        to adopt the draft resolution and find Richard

13        J. Carretta qualified to serve as a member of

14        the Audit and Compliance Committees for AC

15        Ocean Walk, LLC, in accordance with NJSA

16        5:12-85.1, and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 and 2.7.

17               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

18               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

19        I second the motion.

20               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

21               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call

23        vote?

24               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner

25        Mollineaux?
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2               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.
3               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?
4               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.
5               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
7               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
8               In keeping with the theme of the day, I
9        would like to, with your permission, Mr.

10        Chairman, move to Item 17 which involves the
11        same counsel, which is a petition of AC Ocean
12        Walk, LLC, requesting permission for Patricia
13        M. DiFlorio to assume the duties and exercise
14        the powers of a member of the Audit and
15        Compliance Committees pending plenary
16        qualification.
17               This matter was initiated by Petition
18        PRN 2902302 dated October 13, 2023, seeking
19        Patricia DiFlorio's temporary qualification to
20        serve on the committees as indicated.
21               Again we have counsel for the casino
22        licensee available via Zoom and counsel for the
23        Division present.  And again I ask that they
24        reenter their appearances and address the
25        Commissioner directly on this matter.
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2               MR. MUSKETT:  Once again, Joseph
3        Muskett, Senior Vice President and General
4        Counsel for Ocean Casino Resort, appearing on
5        behalf of Patricia M. DiFlorio.
6               I reviewed the resolution concerning Ms.
7        DiFlorio, and I have no objection to the form
8        and substance to the resolution.  And I would
9        respectfully ask on behalf of Ocean Casino

10        Resort and Ms. DiFlorio for the resolution to
11        be approve as written.
12               Once again, thank you for your
13        consideration of this matter.
14               MS. FERTAKOS:  Good morning, again,
15        Chairman and Commissioners.  Ellen Fertakos,
16        Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the
17        Division of Gaming Enforcement.
18               The Division submitted its response
19        dated October 23rd of no objection to the
20        temporary qualification of Patricia DiFlorio to
21        serve on the Audit and Compliance Committees.
22               The Division has also reviewed the draft
23        resolution and has no objections.
24               Thank you.
25               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions
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2        for counsel?

3               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

4               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

6        motion?

7               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

8        to adopt a draft resolution and authorize

9        Patricia M. DiFlorio on a temporary basis and

10        prior to her plenary qualification permission

11        to assume the duties and exercise the powers of

12        a member of the Audit and Compliance Committees

13        for Ocean Walk, LLC, subject to the conditions

14        contained in NJAC 13:69C-2.6 and 2.7(d).

15               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

16               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

17        I second the motion.

18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

19               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

20               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

21               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Roll call vote?

22               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner

23        Mollineaux?

24               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.

25               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?
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2               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.
3               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
5               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
6               MS. FERTAKOS:  Thank you.
7               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  We'll conclude with
8        Item 16, and thank you, Patrick, for your
9        indulgence.

10               Petition of MGM Resorts International
11        requesting permission for Steven Zanella to
12        assume the duties and exercise the powers of
13        President of MGM Resorts International
14        Operations pending plenary qualification.
15               This matter was initiated by a joint
16        petition of Marina District Company, LLC, doing
17        business as Borgata Hotel Casino & Spa and its
18        parent company MGM Resort, PRN 2852301 dated
19        October 6, 2023, seeking the approval of the
20        Commission to have Steven Zanella temporary --
21        temporarily qualified.
22               In light of the movement of the October
23        meeting, this is the first opportunity to
24        consider that petition for the temporary
25        qualification.
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2               We have Mr. Madamba present and Miss

3        Richardson on behalf of Division both present.

4        And with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would

5        ask that they enter their appearance and

6        address the Commission directly.

7               MR. MADAMBA:  Thank you.  Thank you for

8        the field trip.  It's just a spectacular day

9        outside.

10               Good morning, Chairman Plousis, Vice

11        Chair Cooper, Commissioner Mollineaux.  Patrick

12        Madamba, Senior Vice President, Legal Counsel

13        for MGM Resorts International, Marina District

14        Development Company, and on behalf of Mr.

15        Zanella.

16               I have had an opportunity to review the

17        draft resolution.  It's fine in form and

18        substance, and we would just ask that you grant

19        the request relief for temporary qualification

20        for Mr. Zanella to serve as President of MGM

21        Resorts International Operations.

22               Thank you.

23               MS. RICHARDSON:  Good morning, Chairman

24        and Commissioners.  Tracy Richardson, Deputy

25        Attorney General, appearing for the Division of
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2        Gaming Enforcement.

3               You have our response of no objection

4        dated October 18, 2023, with no objection to

5        the temporary qualification of Steven Zanella.

6               We've also reviewed the draft resolution

7        and have no objections.

8               Thank you.

9               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Are there any questions

10        for counsel?

11               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.

12               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, is there a

14        motion?

15               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I move

16        to adopt the draft resolution and authorize

17        Steven Zanella on a temporary basis and prior

18        to his plenary qualification to assume the

19        duties and exercise the powers as President of

20        Operations for MGM Resorts International

21        subject to the conditions contained in NJAC

22        13:69C-2.7(c) and (d).

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

24               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

25        I second the motion.

63

1        PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
2               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?
3               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  No.
4               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.
5               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, roll call
6        vote?
7               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner
8        Mollineaux?
9               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Yes.

10               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Cooper?
11               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Yes.
12               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Plousis?
13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes.
14               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  In accordance with
15        Resolution 22-12-07-03, the next closed session
16        shall be held on Wednesday, November 15, 2023,
17        at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.
18               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  This is the public
19        participation portion of the meeting.  Is there
20        anyone from the public that wishes to speak?
21               Yes, sir?
22               MR. JOHNSON:  In behalf of Franklin
23        Johnson --
24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Sir, can you come up and
25        sit down and use the mic?
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2               MR. JOHNSON:  In behalf of Franklin
3        Johnson and All Lives Matter Justice For All
4        regarding the issue of color of law concerning
5        the casino industrial and their security
6        department.
7               My issue here is that their security
8        department does not have authorization or
9        authority over the public concerning governing

10        the casino.
11               I have consulted with the US Attorney's
12        Office and other legal resources concerning
13        this matter.
14               I've been discriminated against
15        throughout the country on this matter, and I am
16        trying to pursue a civil action against this
17        matter.
18               I would like to have some form of
19        feedback regarding whether or not the issue of
20        color of law does apply concerning the casino
21        industrial and their right of privacy.
22               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Sir, so your issue is
23        you're not allowed to go into the casinos or
24        you're being banned from casions?
25               MR. JOHNSON:  My issue I should be
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2        allowed to go into all casinos by law of the
3        State and of Federal regulations.
4               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.
5               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  I just want to clarify.
6        Is your name Franklin Johnson?
7               MR. JOHNSON:  That's correct.
8               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Okay.  I just wanted
9        to --

10               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  So you're not allowed in
11        the casinos?  Is that --
12               MR. JOHNSON:  I'm allowed in the
13        casinos.  Unfortunately, I have been denied
14        credit to the casinos because of a prior
15        incident that happened in 2'14 where I was
16        supposed to appear concerning exclusion from
17        all casinos in Atlantic City.
18               At that particular time, I left the
19        state, and I was absent since 2'14.  My
20        argument is that they have exceeded the limit
21        of due process concerning banning me from the
22        casino, and the statute does not require them
23        to continue me to have me on the ban list.
24               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Sir, do you live in
25        Atlantic City?
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2               MR. JOHNSON:  No.

3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Where do you live?

4               MR. JOHNSON:  Well, right now I'm a

5        traveler.

6               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.  Because if you

7        give me your --

8               MR. JOHNSON:  I was living in New York.

9        I was in New York.  But I'm a traveler right

10        now.

11               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Mr. Chairman, with your

12        permission --

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Yes?

14               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  We can certainly

15        provide Mr. Johnson with the contact

16        information for the appropriate Division

17        attorney with regard to any procedural rights

18        relative to the Exclusion List.

19               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Thank you.

20               Well, thank you for your comments there,

21        Mr. Franklin.

22               MR. JOHNSON:  Thank you, sir.

23               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any other public

24        comment?  Any --

25               MS. FAUNTLEROY:  No more -- none via
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2        e-mail, Mr. Chairman.

3               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Okay.  The public

4        participation portion is now closed.

5               Is there a motion for adjournment?

6               VICE CHAIR COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I'll

7        make the motion.

8               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Is there a second?

9               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  Mr. Chairman,

10        I second the motion.

11               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Any further discussion?

12               COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:  No.

13               CHAIR PLOUSIS:  Hearing none, the

14        meeting is now adjourned.

15               Thank you.

16               (Public meeting 23-10-25 was adjourned

17        at 11:24 a.m.)

18                    -  -  -

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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2
3      I, M. DARLENE ENGEL, a Certified Court Reporter
4 and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey, certify
5 that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript
6 of the proceedings.
7
8      I further certify that I am neither attorney, of
9 counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the

10 parties to the action; further that I am not a
11 relative or employee of any attorney or counsel
12 employed in this case; nor am I financially interested
13 in the action.
14
15
16
17                     ------------------------

                     M. DARLENE ENGEL, CCR
18                      License No 30XI0102300

19
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20 My Notary Commission Expires
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21 ID No 2062871
22
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